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Subject RE: Shipping Order 20150

i -
From @ Watford, Amy <AWatford@shawmutcorporation.com> founoccluos
To Carolyn <carolyn@veratex.nyc>, Hooper, Lynette

<lhooper@shawmutcorporation.com>, Summey, Dianne
<DSummey@shawmutcorporation.com>

Date 2023-03-21 10:14

2 pallets -65X44X53'' @1,128 1lbs.

————— Original Message--—---

From: Claude Simon <claude@vrtxinc.com>

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 3:26 PM

To: Watford, Amy <AWatford@shawmutcorporation.com>; Hooper, Lynette
<lhooper@shawmutcorporation.com>; Summey, Dianne <DSummey@shawmutcorporation.com>
Subject: Shipping Order 20150

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

Hi-

Attached please find shipping order 20150.

Please let me know if you need any other information.

I think you have the contact information for Vision Express?

Thanks,

Carolyn

The information in this e-mail and in any attachments is intended solely for the attention and
use of the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is privileged, proprietary,
confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail or if you have otherwise received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender by telephone or e-mail and delete the original message. Any use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this e-mail by unintended recipients is
prohibited.
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